
ATTACHMENT A 

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT OR REJECT WENDY SPITZER'S REQUEST FOR IN KIND 
USE OF THE CENTURY CENTER ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2009 

Resolution No. 123/2008-09 

WHEREAS, Wendy Spitzer requested the Arts Committee to assist with grant funding for the 
Liminal Festival; and 

WHEREAS, the Arts Committee was not able to provide grant funding support and 
recommended in-kind use of the Century Center for an amount up to $125; and 

WHEREAS, the nature of this request would warrant Board ofAldermen approval; and 


WHEREAS, the Board reviewed this request. 


NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CARRBORO BOARD OF ALDERMEN: 


Section 1. The Board of Aldermen accepts or rejects the request for in-kind use of the Century 

Center and co-sponsors the Liminal Festival scheduled for September 25, 2009 from 3:00-6:00 

p.m. 


Section 2. This resolution shall become effective upon adoption. 




ATTACHMENT B"( 


From: Kim Andrews 
Sent: Wed 5/13/20093:30 PM 
To: Bob Saunders; Chris Beacham; Erin Hurst; Jackie Helvey; Jacquelyn Gist; Maggi Grace; Neal 
McTighe; Phaedra Kelly 
Subject: Liminal Festival Arts Committee Recommendation 

Arts Committee: 

I wanted to follow-up on the rental fee waiver request for Wendy Spitzer's Liminal Festival. Your 
recommendation to the Board is as follows: 

The Arts Committee is requesting the Board ofAldermen waive the Century Center Hall facility fees for 
September 25,2009 based on availability for the Liminal Festival from 3:0Op to 6:0Op. Cost for the 
reservation only is $102 for the facility only. The background information given out in the meeting will 
be attached. 

Based on the nature of this request, staff cannot waive the reservation fee because it is not a town 
sponsored event. This recommendation will be sent to the Board ofAldermen for consideration. Also 
facility reservations are based on a first come first serve policy. I will contact Ms. Spitzer to let her know 
that if she would like to secure that date and time she has to come in and reserve the space and pay at least 
10% of the total cost which should be a nominal fee. We will certainly guide her through the process. If 
the Board approves the request she would receive a refund. This is the process we've used in the past to 
secure space while awaiting board approval. 

Where do we go from here? I've contacted Sarah Williamson, the Town Clerk and she indicated that if 
the Arts Committee recommendation is sent to her that she would add it to the Board packet. This 
request will be added to the June 2nd packet. The Board will decide to approve or deny the fee waiver 
request. 

I just wanted to make sure that you are aware of the next steps. Please call if you have any questions. 

Thanks and have a great day. 

Kim Andrews 
Recreation Supervisor 
Carrboro Recreation and Parks Dept. 
918-7367 



The LimiDal Festival 

SejdiIiber 24-26, 2009 


Catrboro & Chapel Hill, North carolina 


Full '.iv&t ~ (to. ~'all'ofthe feitiviJ's· musicians):' 

6) ~yevenini Perfon:nance it~ArtsCenter - all artists to play, with renlJJ ofboth theatres oftho 


ArtsCeitter, from 7:3Opm.-midni&ht This would be a subsidized debt event (S7 per ticket), in asmoke­
~ "family-fiiencUy, cebtrally located venue, open to the public. (Co"p:m.ed) 

Co....aity Impact . 
Thfi'e is&reIit.potential for eommunit)i,impact through the arts with this festival. The majority ofthe festival's 
performances 'are designed as outreach events - the goal ofwhi~ is to bring the world ofpure-crosiiDg and 
forward.thin,dna music to audiences who misbt not otherwise get to hear it These nontraditional audicmcea 
include ~ homeschooled and Friends School chilcUeo, and people temporarily UviDa in Chapel HD1 to 
~ for ill ,family membetS at UN:C Hospitais. The purpose of.the Canboro Century Centet perfonmmce is to 
baye a ~ that is he anc1 not Wgeted to a specific ~ - so th8t low-income people in the 
..... comm_ity can attend. I am p1aiming to advertise the festivil to the sizeable immigtaDt community in 
~apc;1 H~n, with Sp~jsh-Janguap.fIyers. Potentially 200 people ofall ..groups ~ ethnicities 
will he.. these perfonitances for he at these outreach venues; many will be oflow income. '1 am hoping for an . 
attendance atat least 1SO more peOple at the ArtsCenter event at the subsidized ticket rate. 

Artistically, these musiciana are striving to bridp gen.... to make connections in their creative work where 
connections are not1isuaI1y made. LikewJse, 1am strivina to bridge audiences to this'music, to make 
connections ofnontraditioDal music to nontraditional audienCes. 

http:Co"p:m.ed
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Artist Experlenee , .' 

The artists who are participating include ~etal·Orang., county resident musicians, other North Carolinians, and 

some out-of·state peifonners. ~n~ are: 


1) 	 BiU McCormick, performing under #Ie moniker Billy Sugarfix (pop/performance art), ofCatTboro, NC• 
. 2), Lost in;,th. r-. (C]"l~P),.~fGh..,l "ill, NC•. 
3) . W~...~i]'~~~~),~(CatrJ;orq, NC. 
4). Ee'~.~lix,(cJ.-.s~~~.tIlIpop) of.~pel HiU;NC. . : ~ . 

S) M~:(~nv~.~),,:orDuJ:!wn. If-lC.. . 
6) ~~iP~Xe,~~), ot.Oreens~, NC.:. .' ; . 
7) ~Jl~jq~iv~~a.rt)of~~~A .' " ',: ;". 
8) 	 SoniCbids A.tti# To' Be~ In order!Q expand ~ raqe o(P¢'~~ an~itc) g......rev~ue to 

off-set the festiWl's cOsts, I am using sonicbids.com's promoter fiUlctionality to fiiid an 8· at1ist/musician 
to ~:at."~~ ~cb~.isa.~~ works: bpth.top:o~.lDust~ip. ~,l~ press 
~..~m.Q,.,.,adv~p~otqling~es~~... subl1ijt ~o.~c~,~·to ~fic 
~o.teJ.~,s~. fOstiv~ lilte~. .I:~ ~.a~ev'-A~.tPr ~;~~j~.F~val, 
Which Will tie 1ist6d on the So~cbids ~~ iDd ~l~v~~~. to ~·to'. festival 
~ .:$l.O .ubJni.~OIlfee~,S~~i4i.wD1lte9,,~ tirstS100 (~appijcation ~~ of.the ~~....,.,Hcants), 
..:~ all s~ rev..~ go to i)ff-se&ting the ~~1'~~ " ' 

.' ",: .' .;; i~ ; :''':t~ 	 . ,:'. 
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